## Tuesday, January 19, 1954

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA, met in the Council Chamber in the City Hall on Tuesday, January 19, 1954, at the hour of seven-thirty o'clock P.M., in regular session, with Mayor Kelly presiding.

## Members Present: Carpenter, Fowler, Griffith, McDaniel, Miller, Porter, and Ramsey

## Members Absent: None

20×010

The minutes of the last meeting were adopted as read on motion of Councilman Fowler, seconded by Councilman Miller.

The Mayor and Council received an invitation from the League of Women Voters to attend a meeting on January 26, 1954, which is being held to study the possible solution of the need for juvenile detention quarters.

Resolution No. 1, 1954, of the Plan Commission was transmitted to the Council with an Ordinance proposed reclassifying Lots No. 38 and No. 39 Hunter Addition in the City of Bloomington, Monroe County, Indiana, from a R3 Multiple Dwelling zone to B3 General Business zone.

Attorney James Kent representing Mr. and Mrs. George Lycas and Mr. and Mrs. H. P. Vonderschmitt, owners of the property, presented their reasons for requesting this rezoning. The Council and interested persons present discussed the problems of parking space, whether the rezoning is needed at this time, and the possible use of the property if rezoned. Councilman Miller moved that the Ordinance be adopted, as read, rezoning the property as requested. Councilman Griffith moved the indefinite postponement of the motion to adopt the Ordinance, Councilman Porter seconded the motion; and on a roll call vote the response was Ayes: Carpenter, Fowler, Griffith, McDaniel, and Porter; Nays: Miller and Ramsey. Motion carried.

A letter was received from Mrs. Alice Cosler as follows:

"To the Mayor and Members of the City Council:

My term as a member of the Park Board expires January 1. I have served for eight years and believe that I should now request that I not be considered for re-appointment.

I have enjoyed the work as a member of the Park Board and shall always have a deep personal interest in the progress of the Park System in Bloomington.

Yours truly, S/Alice A. Cosler"

On motion of Councilman Miller, seconded by Councilman Carpenter, the Council granted Mrs. Cosler's request to not be re-appointed on the Park Board with commendation for her service as a member of the Board.

Councilman Griffith moved that Joseph Spriggs be elected as a member of the City Park Board. Councilman Porter seconded the motion; motion carried.

Mayor Kelly suggested that a letter of appreciation be sent to Mrs. Cosler from the City.

A new Plumbing Ordinance was submitted by Councilman Griffith. After discussion, on motion of Councilman Carpenter, seconded by Councilman Griffith, this new Ordinance was referred to a Committee of the entire Council for further study and report at the next meeting. On motion of Councilman Carpenter, seconded by Councilman Griffith, the second Plumbing Ordinance proposed at the last meeting, having been revised by a change in Section 7, is to be studied by the same Committee at the same time.

Councilman Fowler reported the investigation of applications for Taxi Cab Licenses and thanked Captain Fox of the Police Department, for his assistance, and on recommendation of the Committee, he moved that licenses be issued to the I. U. Cab, Inc., Campus Cab Company, and Harry Cecil McNeely, owner of the Yellow Cab Company. Councilman Carpenter seconded the motion; motion carried.

The meeting adjourned on motion of Councilman Carpenter, seconded by Councilman Griffith.

Presiding Officer

Attest:

Clerk-Treasurer